From: Flaherty, Anne K. <Anne.K.Flaherty@abc.com>

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 6:03 PM
To: Julie.Roberts@noaa.gov
Subject: ABC News checking in

Hi Julie. | understand my colleague Matthew Vann has been in touch with you. He had to leave early and | just
wanted to check back in to see if there's anything you can say about the Times article, even on background,
ahead of our broadcast tonight.

We have reached out to Rebecca Glover as well.

https://www.nytimes.com/2019/09/09/climate/hurrican-dorian-trump-
tweet.html?action=click&module=Top%20Stories&pgtype=Homepage

Anne Flaherty

ABC News

Coordinating Producer, Federal Agencies
1717 DeSales St NW Washington, DC 20036 |
(office) 202-222-7612 (mobile) 202 264-0787
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